Parish Centenary

CELEBRATIONS AT
LANNER *

‘?““

Christ Church, Lanner, was built
in 1839 as a chapel of =ase to the
Mother Church of Gwennap, snd on
St. Swithun’s Day, 1845, a separate
ectlesiastical parish of Lannarth was
carved out of Gwennap, the patron
and first vicar being the Rev. John
Tucker, M.A., who held the living
until his death in 1870. He was
followed by his son, the Rev. George
Wm. Tucker, M.A., who remained,
however, -only oneé year. Other
incumbents have been: Joseph
Bartholomew Davey Hopgood, M.A.,
1871-78 ; William Baillie Wallace,
1878-1904 ; Lyttleton -Fitzgerald,
1904-05 ; Frank  Buckler, M.A..
(nephew of the . first patron),
1905-10; Charles Salmon Paddon,
M.A., 1910-16 ; William Henry
Castell Malton, B.A., 1916-22 ;
Edward Wyvill Stuart, - 1922-24 ;7
fenton Ernest Bury, M.A., 1924-28;
Oliver 'Roland Walkey, 1928-30 ;
Percy - Edward Henthorn Stott,
1930-35; Clement Thomas Walker,
M.A., 1935-37 ; George Frederick
Sandfield, 1938-40; William Henry
Greening, 1940-44, and the present
vicar (the Rev. L. E. Glascott). The
following .served in the parish
between 1880 and 1904 as curates:
Canon A. J. Mason and the Revs.
. J. Scott, W. Foster, C. H. Shaw,
¥. Thomas, .A. Darnell, and H.
Wright. Three former. incumbents
still hold 1ivir§‘s in Cornwall, the
Rev. P. E. H. Stott being rector of
Ruanlanihorne with Philleigh: the
‘Rev. 'C. T. Walker, vicar of St.
Stephens-by-Saltash, and the Rev.
G. F. Sandfield, rector of Camborne.
| A fourth (the Rev. O. R. Walkey) is |
'living in retirement near St. |
Keverne. : |




